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October 14, 1999

Mr. Williarmn K. Barth Via Facsimile to (202) 401-7901
Managing Attomey

Office of General Counsel, Freedom of Information Act Division

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

451 Seventh Street, SW

Washington, D.C. 20410-0500

Re:  FOIA Request - SWAT Contract with the Kerry Company
Dear Mr. Barth:

Under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act, please provide us with copies of all
coniract modifications to the SWAT contract with The Kerry Company, contract number
DU100C000018485, after Modification #9, which was issued on October 16, 1998,
Modification #9 increased the contract amount to $4,145,884 from its original $1.144,000, or a
362% increase.

Additionally, please provide us with any documents identifying the total amount the Government
1s (or was) obligated to pay Kerry for all of its services under this contract, which should expirc
no later than tomorrow.

We agree to pay up to $25 for the processing of this request. If the anticipated fees for
processing this request exceed $25, please call me so I may have the opportunity to approve the
additional fees or reformulate the request to reduce the fees. I can be reached at (301) 469-3422.

Thank you for your consideration.

Very truly yours,
ERVIN and ASSOCIATES, INCORPORATED

ZeAje

David J. Ervin

4350 Montgomery Avenue » Suite 650 North « Bethesda, MD 20814
(301) 469-3400 » Fax: (301) 469.3433




